

Adam Bellis

+1 (502) 807-6914 adambellis@southern.edu

Professional Summary

Senior Social Work major with experience in providing supervision and individualized guidance in a recreational environment; proficient at leading and motivating people in a collective format; and experience at organizational and managing logistics for employees and participants.

Education

Southern Adventist University

- Senior Social Work Major
- Dean's List
- Expected graduation date: May 2024
- GPA: 3.8

Work History

Diversity Officer/ Internship (Oct. 2023-present)

Office of the President, Southern Adventist University, Collegedale, Tennessee

- Liaison between students and academic administration with an emphasis on diversity and inclusion
- Apart of Research Collective in the on-campus study of Diversity and Belonging at Southern Adventist University

Case Manager/ Student Advisor/ Internship (April 2022-present)

First Year Experience, Southern Adventist University, Collegedale, Tennessee

- Aiding perspective and current students in what tools they need to succeed at the university level
- Managing advising appointments for perspective students

Lifegroup Director (Aug. 2023-present)

Office of Ministry and Missions, Southern Adventist University, Collegedale, Tennessee

- Overseeing lifegroups/ smallgroups at Southern Adventist University

Internship (Feb. 2022-April 2022)

Child Advocacy Center, Lookout Mountain Judicial Court, Fort Oglethorpe, Georgia

- Observed forensic and advocacy interviews with children and families.

- Aided building/ creating resource library for children in Northwest Georgia public schools to know the signs of child abuse.

Lifegroup Coach (Aug. 2022-April 2022)

Office of Ministry and Missions, Southern Adventist University, Collegedale, Tennessee

- Spiritually investing in small group leaders in one-on-one settings.

Camp Counselor (Summer 2021)

Timber Ridge Camp, Spencer, Indiana

- Lead, supervised, mentored, and provided emotional and spiritual support to campers from the ages of six, all the way to 17 years of age.
- Also led sport electives during camp activities.

Camp Counselor (Summer 2020)

YMCA, South Louisville, Kentucky

- Placed as a co-counselor of a YMCA day camp ensuring the safety and fostering of sense of bonding for 10-12 year old children.

Director of Receptions and Canteen (Summer 2019)

Camp Keystone and Conference Center, Starke, Florida

- Managed staffing, cleaning and inventory of canteen (snack bar) while also delegating positions based upon past experience and strengths.
- Organized scheduling recreation time for cabins and informing places of recreation who was to be expected.